Candace L Daigle

From: J Trembl

Sent: Sunday, SeptemBer 13,2020 9:01PM

To: Candace L. Daigle; gl ]

Subject: Jonathan Prescott (Ill) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH

Attachments: Timothy Prescott + CD.pdf; Decendence of Thomas Locke- Annah Locke- Timothy Prescott-CD.pdf;

Private Jonathan Prescott, Hll (1723 - 1809) - Genealogy.pdf; JP1_jpg; JonathanPrescott-
RachaelClifford,jpg; JonathanPrescott1780,jpg; JonathanPrescott1777 jpg; Jonathan Prescottjpg;

jp4jpg; jp3.png; JP10.png; JP2,jpg
Candace,
Enclosed are the documents that | promised you. | hope these are able to be viewed on your computer.
Thank you for directing me to the gentleman at SMHC. 1did email him with my inquiry and provided him what
information | had on my ancestor, Jonathan Prescott (lll) a recognized Patriot in the American Revolution from
Kensington, NH and moved to Gilmanton, NH. | have not heard from him yet and it may be the case that he is helping by

reviewing his records and resources before responding back to me.

| mentioned that the majority of the Prescott family members in Gilmanton were buried at SMHC, it would be most
likely that Jonathan Prescott (I} was buried there too on December 10, 1809.

Please if you and the Cemetery trustees could look at your Town of Gilmanton records to see if he is listed on the death
rolls. He could also be buried at any one cemetery within the town limits in the early 1800's.

Would the Gilmanton Town Clerk have the death record on file? Rachel Clifford, his wife, is also missing. | am not sure
where either of them are buried but the records all state that they died in Gilmanton.

I have provided some of his military records as well, If we can discover his grave, this would be such a relief and
celebration for our family. I liken this to a soldier missing in action and until we find him, we keep searching.

Jonathan Prescott survived many battles serving New Hampshire in the American Revolution. It would be great if we
could find him in Gilmanton.

Thank you so much for your time, efforts to help and any information you can provide us.

The Tremblay Family




Candace L Daigle

From: J Tremblay <R

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle; ¢SS C 2 pter Registrar
Subject: The Prescott Family- Gilmanton, NH

Attachments: PRESCOTT FAMILY.pdf

Hi Candace,

| wish to thank you and the other Cemetery Trustees of Gilmanton, New Hampshire for your help.
Were you able to open the other files that | sent you last night on the Prescott family?

| have CC'ed JR Stockwell and Sandy, a new friend and Registrar at DAR. | had sent you some documents on our
ancestor, Jonathan Prescott Ill, A Patriot of the American Revolution and a former resident of Gilmanton in 1794 and
who died there on December 10, 1809.

I have provided you a condensed version of the Prescott Memorial, A Genealogical Memoir of the Prescott Families in
America. Written by William Prescott, M.D. in 1870. The original version is available online but the file size is 54MB and
much too large to send by email.

This information provides the history of the family origins from Lancashire and Dryby, Lincolnshire, England. Part 1
discusses the Prescott Branch that immigrated to the Massachusetts Bay Colony and our ancestor, the first Prescott
family member in New Hampshire, James Prescott which is part 2 of this Prescott genealogical memoir.

Many of the Prescott descendants in New Hampshire can trace their roots back to James Prescott. Our Jonathan
Prescott ancestor does go back to him.

The Prescott family lived in the following communities on the seacoast, Kingston, Hampton, Hampton Falls and
Kensington, NH.

Our American Patriot ancestor, Jonathan Prescott traveled up to Gilmanton from Kensington, NH and brought family
along with him. As we have discussed, the family members within Gilmanton, NH that | was able to find are all located at
the Smith Meeting House Cemetery, in Gilmanton.

I hope you find this document interesting and helpful to add to the Prescott file in Gilmanton. Please reach out to me if
you and the other Cemetery Trustees find any rediscovered information on the Prescott family members within your
historic archives and records in beautiful Gilmanton, New Hampshire.

Thank you,

Jason Tremblay and my Daughter, Marguerite

Attachment below.




Candace L Daigle

From: J Tremblay -S>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle

Subject: Re: Jonathan Prescott (Ill) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH
Candace,

Thank you so much and | was very happy to get your reply. | really do appreciate your efforts to help us. | feel it is
exciting to discover a patriot and that ancestor adds another highlight to the town’s long history.

I do feel strongly about trying to find this patriot to honor and pay our respects. The trail of information does stop at
Gilmanton and only more research and time will tell the rest of the story.

My sincerest thanks!

Jason

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:27 AM, Candace L. Daigle <cdaigle@metrocast.net> wrote:

Thank you for the documents! | don’t know how fast Fred will respond, but | expect that he will.

We have the records (such as they are) for every one of the 31 cemeteries under our care and checked
what we have when we responded.

There are two private cemeteries, Smith Meetinghouse and Pine Grove. | don’t have full records for
either. You’ve contacted Fred and what | do have on Pine Grove, shows the earliest burial as 1827.

The early Smith Meetinghouse church records did show references to old Mr. Prescott and to Rachel
Ladd Prescott. But no death or burial info.

Belmont, NH was a part of Gilmanton until 1854. So | had also checked what I have of their records. The

contact for Belmont cemeteries is Sharon Ciamp i minmsiyin,
The only pre-1900 Prescott burials that show in our records:

Mudgett Cemetery-Anna Healy 1841, Samue! 1836

Smith Meetinghouse Cemetery-Alfred, Octavia Bean, Elizabeth A, Alfred J., Annie A., Infant dau of Dr.
William & Cynthia

Prescott Cemetery (Belmont) — Horatio G 1838, Martha 1834, Col Dudley 1815

Highland Cemetery (Belmont) — Sarah 1846, Susan 1878, William 1858

I will try to access the Town Clerk’s records. Her office was actually closed for aimost a month this year
and is only open part-time now. But I'll contact her and see what | can do.



Candace

From: ) Tremblay <
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:01 PM
To: Candace L. Daigle <gginine@euiiinm : >; Guuunnun

Subject: Jonathan Prescott (lll) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH

Candace,
Enclosed are the documents that | promised you. | hope these are able to be viewed on your computer.

Thank you for directing me to the gentleman at SMHC. | did email him with my inquiry and provided
him what information | had on my ancestor, Jonathan Prescott (lll) a recognized Patriot in the American
Revolution from Kensington, NH and moved to Gilmanton, NH. | have not heard from him yet and it
may be the case that he is helping by reviewing his records and resources before responding back to me.

| mentioned that the majority of the Prescott family members in Gilmanton were buried at SMHC, it
would be most likely that Jonathan Prescott {Ill) was buried there too on December 10, 18089.

Please if you and the Cemetery trustees could look at your Town of Gilmanton records to see if he is
listed on the death rolls. He could also be buried at any one cemetery within the town limits in the early
1800's.

Would the Gilmanton Town Clerk have the death record on file? Rachel Clifford, his wife, is also missing.
| am not sure where either of them are buried but the records all state that they died in Gilmanton.

| have provided some of his military records as well, If we can discover his grave, this would be such a
relief and celebration for our family. | liken this to a soldier missing in action and until we find him, we

keep searching.

Jonathan Prescott survived many battles serving New Hampshire in the American Revolution. It would
be great if we could find him in Gilmanton.

Thank you so much for your time, efforts to help and any information you can provide us.

The Tremblay Family



Candace L Daigle

From: J Tremblay g

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle

Subject: Re: Jonathan Prescott (lll) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH
Candace,

One clue that did pop up in the memoir was that Timothy Prescott’s son resides on the homestead located in Upper
Gilmanton. Is that why you made reference to Belmont?

That maybe a clue that Old Mr Jonathan Prescott could have been buried near the homestead. | did not even think of
that until just now.

Jason

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 12:39 PM, J Tremblay i RSN /Ot e

Candace,
Thank you so much and | was very happy to get your reply. | really do appreciate your efforts to help us.
1 feel it is exciting to discover a patriot and that ancestor adds another highlight to the town’s long

history.

| do feel strongly about trying to find this patriot to honor and pay our respects. The trail of information
does stop at Gilmanton and only more research and time will tell the rest of the story.

My sincerest thanks!
Jason

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:27 AM, Candace L. Daigle uuiy NN - /rotc:

Thank you for the documents! | don’t know how fast Fred will respond, but | expect that
he will.

We have the records (such as they are) for every one of the 31 cemeteries under our
care and checked what we have when we responded.



There are two private cemeteries, Smith Meetinghouse and Pine Grove. | don’t have full
records for either. You’ve contacted Fred and what | do have on Pine Grove, shows the
earliest burial as 1827.

The early Smith Meetinghouse church records did show references to old Mr. Prescott
and to Rachel Ladd Prescott. But no death or burial info.

Belmont, NH was a part of Gilmanton until 1854. So | had also checked what | have of
their records. The contact for Belmont cemeteries is Sharon Ciampi,

S
The only pre-1900 Prescott burials that show in our records:

Mudgett Cemetery-Anna Healy 1841, Samuel 1836

Smith Meetinghouse Cemetery-Alfred, Octavia Bean, Elizabeth A, Alfred J., Annie A.,
Infant dau of Dr. William & Cynthia

Prescott Cemetery (Belmont) — Horatio G 1838, Martha 1834, Col Dudley 1815
Highland Cemetery {(Belmont) — Sarah 1846, Susan 1878, William 1858

1 will try to access the Town Clerk’s records. Her office was actually closed for almost a
month this year and is only open part-time now. But I'll contact her and see what | can

do.

Candace

From: } Tremblay g,

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:01 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle <guigieiiianam > o™

Subject: Jonathan Prescott (IlI) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH

Candace,
Enclosed are the documents that | promised you. | hope these are able to be viewed on

your computer.

Thank you for directing me to the gentleman at SMHC. | did email him with my inquiry
and provided him what information | had on my ancestor, Jonathan Prescott (lll) a
recognized Patriot in the American Revolution from Kensington, NH and moved to
Gilmanton, NH. | have not heard from him yet and it may be the case that he is helping
by reviewing his records and resources before responding back to me.

I mentioned that the majority of the Prescott family members in Gilmanton were buried
at SMHC, it would be most likely that Jonathan Prescott (lll) was buried there too on
December 10, 1809.

Please if you and the Cemetery trustees could look at your Town of Gilmanton records
to see if he is listed on the death rolls. He could also be buried at any one cemetery
within the town limits in the early 1800's.

Would the Gilmanton Town Clerk have the death record on file? Rachel Clifford, his
wife, is also missing. | am not sure where either of them are buried but the records all
state that they died in Gilmanton.



I have provided some of his military records as well, If we can discover his grave, this
would be such a relief and celebration for our family. | liken this to a soldier missing in
action and until we find him, we keep searching.

Jonathan Prescott survived many battles serving New Hampshire in the American
Revolution. It would be great if we could find him in Gilmanton.

Thank you so much for your time, efforts to help and any information you can provide
us.

The Tremblay Family



Candace L Daigle

From: J Tremblay <wessessswsiammieing >

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle

Subject: Re: Jonathan Prescott (Ill) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH
Candace,

I was very happy to receive your email this afternoon and | am so grateful for your time and willingness to help us with
the search for our patriot ancestor, Jonathan lll Prescott.

I know you are leaving no stone unturned. | too continue my research to solve the mystery. Jonathan and his wife,
Rachel Clifford Prescott had several children.

Lucy, died in 2 years, buried in Kensington, NH, Rachel, who married J Bachelder, buried in Vermont, Sarah who married
a Tilton, buried in Sandown, NH, Judith who married a Hubbard, buried in Sandwich, NH, Jonathan IV, buried in
Gilmanton, Samuel, buried in Gilmanton and Timothy, buried in Gilmanton. | found his sons, mentioned above and they
are buried at SMHC together in a row in the old section of the cemetery.

| researched the burials of all his children thinking it may present a clue to where he and his wife Rachel would lay to
rest, staying with family. The common theme still points to Gilmanton where he moved with his sons to Gilmanton and
all his sons are buried in Gilmanton. His daughters were much older and died in different areas of the state and one
daughter in Vermont.

The records show Jonathan died in December 10, 1809, a short time later his son Jonathan IV died. They both served
the N.H. Regiment in the American Revolution and | found a muster roli that has their signatures Jonathan Prescott and
Jonathan Prescott Jr., father and son together.

Although they were born in the Kensington and Hampton Falls area of New Hampshire, it is a marvelous part of history
to have found them moving to Gilmanton, American Patriots! It is my mother’s maternal line where the Blake family,
the Rundlett family, the Clough Family and the Prescott family linked together (Meredith, Belmont, Gilmanton and
Canterbury).

Thank you so much,

Jason Tremblay and family

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2020, at 7:50 AM, Candace L. Daig! cosmiliijNNNNaenmm—_> \Vrote:

Just an update. I've investigated the Gilmanton vault for applicable vitals. Unfortunately, as we briefly
discussed, it seems that all relevant documents are housed in the Belmont vault. When | get a chance it
go over and see if there’s anything there.

Candace



From: ] Tremblay qaenssinumimuleninet SRR
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle <inipiiiusswamm t >
Subject: Re: Jonathan Prescott {lll) December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH

Candace,

One clue that did pop up in the memoir was that Timothy Prescott’s son resides on the homestead
located in Upper Gilmanton. Is that why you made reference to Belmont?

That maybe a clue that Old Mr Jonathan Prescott could have been buried near the homestead. | did not
even think of that until just now.

Jason

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 12:39 PM, I Tremblay erote:

Candace,

Thank you so much and | was very happy to get your reply. | really do appreciate your
efforts to help us. | feel it is exciting to discover a patriot and that ancestor adds another
highlight to the town’s long history.

| do feel strongly about trying to find this patriot to honor and pay our respects. The
trail of information does stop at Gilmanton and only more research and time will tell the
rest of the story.

My sincerest thanks!
Jason

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 8:27 AM, Candace L. Daigle

caYpisiaiiai——— Ot e

Thank you for the documents! | don’t know how fast Fred will respond,
but | expect that he will.

We have the records (such as they are) for every one of the 31
cemeteries under our care and checked what we have when we
responded.



There are two private cemeteries, Smith Meetinghouse and Pine Grove.
I don’t have full records for either. You’ve contacted Fred and what | do
have on Pine Grove, shows the earliest burial as 1827.

The early Smith Meetinghouse church records did show references to
old Mr. Prescott and to Rachel Ladd Prescott. But no death or burial
info.

Belmont, NH was a part of Gilmanton until 1854. So I had also checked
what | have of their records. The contact for Belmont cemeteries is

Sharon Ciampi s,

The only pre-1900 Prescott burials that show in our records:

Mudgett Cemetery-Anna Healy 1841, Samuel 1836

Smith Meetinghouse Cemetery-Alfred, Octavia Bean, Elizabeth A, Alfred
1., Annie A., Infant dau of Dr. William & Cynthia

Prescott Cemetery (Belmont) — Horatio G 1838, Martha 1834, Col
Dudley 1815

Highland Cemetery (Belmont) — Sarah 1846, Susan 1878, William 1858

I will try to access the Town Clerk’s records. Her office was actually
closed for almost a month this year and is only open part-time now. But

I'll contact her and see what | can do.

Candace

From: J Tremblay <y
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:01 PM

To: Candace L. Daigle <N

thw
ubject: Jonathan Prescott (lll} December 10, 1809, Gilmanton, NH

Candace,
Enclosed are the documents that | promised you. | hope these are able
to be viewed on your computer.

Thank you for directing me to the gentleman at SMHC. | did email him
with my inquiry and provided him what information | had on my
ancestor, Jonathan Prescott (llI} a recognized Patriot in the American
Revolution from Kensington, NH and moved to Gilmanton, NH. | have
not heard from him yet and it may be the case that he is helping by
reviewing his records and resources before responding back to me.

I mentioned that the majority of the Prescott family members in
Gilmanton were buried at SMHC, it would be most likely that Jonathan
Prescott (IIl) was buried there too on December 10, 1809.

Please if you and the Cemetery trustees could look at your Town of
Gilmanton records to see if he is listed on the death rolls. He could also
be buried at any one cemetery within the town limits in the early
1800's.



Would the Gilmanton Town Clerk have the death record on file? Rachel
Clifford, his wife, is also missing. | am not sure where either of them are
buried but the records all state that they died in Gilmanton.

| have provided some of his military records as well, If we can discover
his grave, this would be such a relief and celebration for our family. |
liken this to a soldier missing in action and until we find him, we keep
searching.

Jonathan Prescott survived many battles serving New Hampshire in the
American Revolution. It would be great if we could find him in
Gilmanton.

Thank you so much for your time, efforts to help and any information
you can provide us.

The Tremblay Family
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http://files.usgwarchives.net/nh/belknap/cemetery/gilmanton/smith1.txt

SMITH MEETING HOUSE BURIAL GROUND AT GILMANTON, NH

Originally copied by Mary Lovering Holman, 1911. The Smith Meeting House in Gilmanton
was the first church in that part of New Hampshire.Gilmanton has now been divided
into Gilmanton, Gilmanton Iron Works, Gilford and Belmont.

I received a photocopy of the typewritten manuscript by Mary Lovering Holman from the
NHHS. Here on the Internet with the permission of the NHHS.

All spellings are kept as they were in the manuscript.

Trish Elliott-Kashima

Courtesy of
pkashima@InfoAve.Net (Trish Kashima)

The USGenWeb Project makes no claims or estimates of the validity of the
information submitted and reminds you that each new piece of information
must be researched and proved or disproved by weight of evidence. It is
always best to consult the original material for verification

Ak kA hkhhkhhkhk kA hkhkhkhkhkdhkhhkhhkhkhkhkhkr kA dhkhkhkhkrhhhkhhkkhkhxk*

* % * % NOTICE: Printing the files within by non-commercial individuals and
libraries is encouraged, as long as all notices and submitter

information is included. Any other use, including copying files to other
sites requires permission from the submitters PRIOR to uploading to any
other sites. We encourage links to the state and county table of

contents.

Peter Dudley born September 19, 1795 died August 18, 1881
Dolly wife of Peter Dudley died Jan 23, 1840 ae 40

Serena wife of Peter Dudley died Aug 16, 1866, ae 66

Sara E. dau of Peter and Dolly Dudley died July 9, 1856 ae 16

Dora S. wife of J.R. Robinson died March 7, 1867 ae 30 years
Little Dora
David M. Morgan Oct 20, 1845-May 2, 1908

John R. Sawyer Dec 22, 1840-April 13, 1904 or 1909
His wife Mary J. Marsh July 26, 1852 -—-—-—----—-

Emily dau of --- Swain

Stephen Swain died March 6, 1858 ae 65
Theophilus Swain died Feb 5, 1819, 59 yrs
Elizabeth his wife died Aug 21, 1858 ae 94

Field stone H.C.
Field stone J.S.

George W. Adams died Jan 29, 1904 ae 75

Mary J. wife of George W. Adams died April 6, 1888 ae 62

Charlie E. son of G.W. and M.J. Adams died Oct 11, 1885 ae 20 yrs 6 ms.
William H. Adams 1834-1906 Co T. 1lst R NHVHA (flag)

Hazen Horne Sept 1785-July 1843
Martha his wife Mar 1784-1846

9/13/2020, 8:06 PM
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http://files.usgwarchives.net/nh/belknap/cemetery/gilmanton/smith1.txt

their children Elizabeth A. Feb 1811-Dec 1812
George H. April 1819-March 1827

Sarah J. June 1827-Feb 1828

Stephen C. Dec 1821-Mar 1840

Mary P. Feb 1817-April 1896

Theodore A.E. Bohnsteot Jan 1823-Aug 1882
Elizabeth Horne his wife Feb 1824-April 1887
William A.J. their son April 1856-Feb 1859
E.A.B. M.P.H.

Jonathan P. Hill Esqg. March 27, 1893
Abigail Tebbetts Mar 13, 1810-April 11,
Dk Jonathan Hill 1742-1818

Mary Prescott 1751-1797

Elizabeth Bean

1809-Feb 17,
1880

1856 ae 16 yrs 10 mos.

Andrew Hill Feb 10, 1778-Sept 11, 1864

Mary P. Horn Jan 8, 1774-Dec 4, 1862

Edwin P. son of Calvin and Eliza F. Howe died June 17,
Eliza P. Judkins wife of Calvin Howe died Dec 3,1846 ae 31

An infant son of Calvin and Eliza P. Howe died May 1,
Caleb Webster Judkins died Sept 3,
Abigail wife of Peter Judkins died Apr 25,
Peter Judkins died Feb 20, 1858 ae 72
Eliza wife of Stephen Judkins died Feb 28,
Frances J. died June 1, 1850 ae 22. Hannah T.
Wives of Thomas G. Potter
An infant child Thomas B. Potter died Dec 19,
Thomas G. Potter died April 10,
Rebekah wife of Thomas Potter died Dec 20,
Thomas Potter died March 28, 1867 ae 73 years.
Mary Alice dau of Ezra C.E. Smith and Sarah P.
Hannah S. Peaslee died May 10,
Robert Peaslee died Nov 21, 1859 ae 60
Elizabeth wife of Moses Peaslee died Jan 28,
Moses Peaslee died Feb 20, 1845 ae 71

Moses S. Gale 1815-1902
his wife Sarah M. Weeks 1819-1897
Children of M.S. and S.M. Gale,
Henry M. Gale 1845-1847. Joseph E.
George P. Eastman 1849 ------ ,

Gale 1841-1863

George F. son of Enos G.
Cynthia G. Edgerly Dec 13,
Enos G. Edgerly died Dec 28,
Susan wife of Isaac Edgerly died April 10,
Isaac Edgerly died Jan 1, 1869, ae 76 yrs 9 mos.

1821-0Oct 31, 1902.

Lizzie S. wife of Hiram B. Maxfield died Aug 22,
Ebenezer Osgood Jan 29, 1813-Mar 28, 1887
Eliza his wife Oct 27, 1814-Dec 23, 1887
Albert Osgood Oct 8, 1847-April 29, 1848
Frank Osgood Jan 4, 1851-June 1851
Harrison Osgood Dec 12, 1842-Sept 5, 1848
George B. Osgood May 12, 1844-Jan 6, 1863
Harrison E. Osgood, Aug 12, 1840-Feb 22,
Eben Osgood Oct 30, 1838-0Oct 30, 1838.
George B. Osgood, A soldier in Co. B.,

1842
12 NHV.

George A. Gale 1836

1827 ae 68

died Oct 4,

Smith died May 3,

and Cynthia G. Edgerly Aug 7,

Died Falmouth CA, Jan o,

1836

1849 ae 24 only son of Abi. And Peter Judkins
1863 ae 75

1870 ae 50.

1810 aged 5 days
1878 ae 57 yrs 1 mo 7 days
1859 ae 61 yrs 3 mos.

1851 ae 7 yrs 9 mos.

1881 ae 65 yrs 4 mos 16 ds.

1859 ae 75

Laurenia A. Gale 1843-18406

his wife Laurenia A. Gale 1849-1908.

1854 ae 2 yrs 3 mos 21 ds.

1881 ae 62 yrs 10 mos and 18 ds.
1881 ae 82 yrs 8 mos.

1871 ae 29.

1863 aged 18.

9/13/2020, 8:06 PM
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Mary J. his wife 1841-1877

Hannah F. his wife 1856 —-----

Herbert W. Gale 1876-1896

Carroll L. Gale 1866-1884

Ida B. Gale 1864-1887

Araannah Gale 1868-1889 15 NHV Co. A 1 NHHA. Co. F

David Kimball D. July 1, 1854 age 87
Joannah his wife d. Feb 22, 1852 aged 84

G.A.R. John O. Grant Co. A, 15th Regt NH Vol July 2, 1836-Oct 14, 1901.

Rogers d. April 11, 1821 age 3 yrs 2 mos
Mary Olive d. April 8, 1820 age 1 yr 2 mos.
Both children of Abraham parsons Jr. And Anna Parsons and entombed in one grave.
Abigail wife of Abraham Parsons D. June 1, 1849 ae 94 yrs 1 mos and 20 ds
Abraham Parsons D. Jan 15, 1852 ae 97 yrs 1l0Omos and 13 days.

Sarah E. wife of ira Farrar D. July 31, 1896, age 82
Ira Farrar D. Feb 7, 1888 age 76

Russell Crosby son of Doct Asa and Abigail Crosby d. June 23, 1816 in the 8 yr of his age.

Joseph T. Griffin March 28, 1827-Nov 3, 1909
Mary O. his wife Dec 18, 1836 ---—-—-

Children Ernest J. June 11, 1879-Sept 20, 1880
Dana R. August 30, 1858-Sept 5, 1882

Jeremiah Elsworth died June 16, 1887 ae 66

Father - Charles W. Gilman died April 24, 1880 ae 49
Mother - Anne J., his wife, D. April 10, 1881, ae 49
Henry J. Gilman D. Dec 16, 1851 ae 40 yrs, 3 mos 13 days
John S. Gilman B. Feb 19, 1814, D. Apr 22, 1856.

Joseph G. Whitney D. Dec 14, 1879 ae 41 years 11 mos (flag)
Laura W. wife of Joseph G. Whitney D. Dec 21, 1877

Mary Wife of Joseph E. Osgood D. April 5, 1869, age 42
John Merrill D. May 11, 1869 age 72.
Deborah wife of Isaac Morrill D. Aug 5, 1853 age 70

Titus S. Dudley died Nov 27, 1889 ae 68 yrs 11 mos.

Julia A. wife of Titus S. Dudley died Nov 29, 1909 ae 85 yrs 10 mos.
Susan A. Dudley died May 29, 1895, ae 45 yrs 2 mos.

Infant sons of C. and S.J. Jones died 1843 and 1852

Ella L. dau of C. and S.J. Jjones died April 4, 1867 ae 15

Almon D. son of C. and S.J. Jones died June 11, 1864 ae 19 (flagqg)
Laura A. wife of Cyrus Jones died Nov 7, 1877 ae 47

Sarah J. wife of Cyrus Jones died Jan 23, 187 ae 42

Cyrus Jones died April 26, 1892 ae 72

Infant child of Geo. N. and Martha S. Webster D. May 23, 1858.

Benjamin Webster D. Feb 20, 1813 age 84

Sally wife of Benjamin Webster D. Feb 19, 1868 are 74

Sarah A. dau of Benjamin and Sally Webster D. June 27, 1847 ae 15

Sally Jane dau of Mr. Benjamin and Mrs. Sally Webster died Apr 6, 1824 age 13 mos.
Mr. William Guterson D. April 13, 1834 age 58 yrs 7 mos.

Anne E. wife of A.C. Jacobs D. Sept. 28 1883, age 6

Benjamin Emerson Esg. D. Jan 23, 1878 ae 86

9/13/2020, 8:06 PM
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Frances L. his wife died Aug 29, 1889 age 87

Frances N. wife of Gen. Samuel Leighton D. Sept 18, 1865 ae 87
Levi Parsons D. Oct 27, 1818 age 43

Lois French his wife d. Sept 8, 1882, ae 74

Abraham French their only son D. Feb 6, 1824 ae 18 yrs.
Catharine whire of Eben B. Gale D. Oct 18, 1841 aged 37.
Daniel Gale D. March 26, 1829 ae o6l

Polly his wife D. Feb 10, 1853 ae 89

Stephen Gale died Jan 8, 1832 age 88

Lois P. his wife died June 4, 1881 age 72

Dudley Young Jr. D. June 21, 1862 age 75

Sally wife of Dudley Young Jr. D. Sept 5, 1877 age 87
Moses H. Peaslee D. Jan 22, 1886 age 85

Betsey wife of Moses H. Peaslee D. Aug 4, 1884 ae 41
Eliza F. dau of Moses and Betsey Peaslee D. May 15, 1853 age 14 weeks
Benjamin Morrill D. July 20, 1830 ae 71

Emily Parsons D. Oct 7, 1834 ae 20

Mary H. Parsons D. June 10, 1883 age 23

hannah M. Parsons D. Aug 22, 1882, age 35

Abraham Parsons D. Dec 14, 1836 age 51 yrs

Anna wife of Abraham Parsons D. Aug 11, 1856, age 67
Lucinda D. Parsons D. Feb 2, 1851 age 22 rs.

Clarence A. son of A.C. and A.E. Jacobs D. ov 3, 1879 age 23
Augusta dau of John and Mary Monroe D. Nov 3, 1839 age 13 yrs 11 mos.

Eunice B. Morrill D. April 1, 1862, age 57

Micajah Morrill D. Sept 16, 1820, age 24

Dr. Edw. O. Morrill D. at Cahaba, Alabama July 3, 1844 age 36
Lydia wife of Benjamin Morrill D. Oct 4, 186? Age 90
Benjamin Morrill D. July 20, 1830, age 71

Joseph Clifford died May 1, 1846 age 58

Judith wife of Obadiah Hall died Sept 7, 1862 ae 68
Mary Gilman died Dec 25, 1787 ae 9 yrs

Ruth Gilman died May 10, 1847 age 60 yrs

Mehetable Gilman died Dec 5, 1850 aged 75

Priscilla Gilman died March 26, 1817 age 70

Jonathan Gilman died May 27, 1821 age 77

Benjamin Gilman died Oct 1, 1804 age 57

Elizabeth Gilman died Nov 17, 1844, age 90

Joseph Brown 1838-1901
Georgeanna M. his wife, 1842 ----—-

Francenah E. dau of Francis and Eliza A. Hutchinson D. Mar 26, 1858 ae 8 yrs 1 mo.

Daniel Downs B. Dec 11, 1799 D. May 11, 1873 ae 73 years 5 mos.
Phebe wife of Daniel Downs died Dec 26, 1882, ae 82.
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Frances J. dau of Daniel and Phebe Downs D. Sept 21, 1833
Harrison son Daniel and Phebe Downs died Oct 7, 1834, ----, 4 mos, 14 days

Arvilla H. wife of Olive L. Green D. Sept 24, 1898 ae 68 yrs, 9 mos 28 days
Alvah R. son of E.L. and A. Green D. Sept 25, 1890 ae 6 wks

John A. Maxfield Jan 4, 1840-April 28, 1902
Aphia H. his wife May 4, 1843-Sept 21, 1899

Ebenezer Chase D. Feb 24, 1883 age 82

Mary, wife of Ebenezer Chase D. Oct 21, 1875, ae 78

John L. Chase D. Dec 18, 1875 age 53

Sarah A. wife of Benjamin W. Chapman D. Jan 23, 1892, age 65 years 9mos
Benjamin Chapman D. Jan 19, 1892, age 55 years 10 months

Charles H. son of Moses and Betsey Peaslee died Jan 27, 1854, age 20
Caleb W.J. Peaslee Nov 30, 1850-Dec 24, 1899

Luanna M. Abbott his wife, March 27, 1848

Susan Gale D. May 6, 1870 Age 59

Mary wife of Moses Flanders D. April 25, 1856 age 55

Rhoda E. dau of Capt Jonathan and Mary Ann Brown died Sept 29, 1837, age 8 years 4 mos.

Sallie H. wife of Benjamin Bean D. Sept 11, 1874, aged 75 11 mos 13 days

Albert R.H. French son of Dr. Otis and Hannah M. French, born at Gilmanton Iron Works July
24, 1832, died at Boston Jan 22, 1877, aged 43 years, 5 months, 28 days.

William Swain, deid Feb 4, 1887 age 76
Hannah D. wife of William Swain D. Aug 19, 1903, age 86.

Stephen Swain died April 22, 1853, ae 86
Nancy wife of Stephen Swain, D. Sept 7, 1849 age 81

Eliphalet F. Gilman D. Feb 18, 1873, ae 81

Mrs. Betsey consort of Eliphelet F. Gilman who died Nov. 26, 1831 in the 42 year of her
age.

Lewis W. Gilman died Dec 24, 1848 age 46

Abiah wife of Lewis W. Gilman D. May 14, 1860 age 81

Salome dau of L.W. and A. Gilman D. Dec 13, 1854, ae 18

In memory of Mrs. Sarah Gilman ------ Dec 20, 1840 in the 70 year of her age.

Salome Gilman died Nov 30, 1831 aged 28 years

——————— T.P. York died August 1828 aged 7 years 6 months

Rosetta C. wife of George P. Barron B. April 24 1835 D. May 28, 1883

M.R.S.
Emerson's Pillar Erected by her husband 1846

Mento Mori. Here lies the remains of Emerson Porter Esg. who departed this life June 26,
1817.
Rebecca Story widow of E. Porter and Wife of Benjamin Emerson B. 1780 D. 1845.

Rufus Parrish D. June 5, 1853 ae 84 years 8 mos 17 days

In memory Miss Polly dau of Major Rufus and Mrs. Sally Parrish who d. Oct 29, 1810 age 10
years 4 mos 26 days.
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Capt. Jeremiah Brewster Parrish who died April 14, 1827 aged 32 years.

Samuel son of Jonathan and Lydia Prescott died Jan 1, 1810 age 19 J.P.
S.P. Mr. Jonathan Prescott died June 4, 1813, aged 54.

Julia A. Sanborn died May 21, 1876 age 60

Lucy wife of S. Sanborn died April 26, 1848 age 58

Jonathan Prescott born Aug 14, 1800 died May 23, 1881

Miranda E. Clough wife of Jonathan Prescott born Feb 14, 1808 died Sept 24, 1901
Martha E. Clough wife of Jonathan Prescott born Feb 14, 1808 died Sept 24, 1901.

Martha E. Twin dau of Jona'n and Miranda E. Prescott died Aug 18, 1841 age 5 years 9 mos
25 days

In memory of Annah wife of Mr. Timothy Prescott who died Nov 21, 1837 aged 63 years 8 mos.
In memory of Timothy Prescott born May 12, 1768 died Sept 12, 1845 ae 77 yrs 4 mos.
Ann wife of John Lougee Jr. Died Nov 5, 1857 age 61l.

Sarah wife of Samuel Smith died Sept 30, 1854 age 83

Samuel Smith died Sept 30, 1817 age 51.

Here lies the body of Dorothy Smith age 77 years.

Samuel Sanborn died Oct 11, 1867 age 83.

Samuel son of S & L Sanborn died Sept 11, 1826 age 6 years.

P B

P M

Simon son of Simon and Phebe Marden died March 16, 1839 age 4 years.

Mary Smith born at Gilmanton Sept 14, 1810 died at Concord July 5, 1869

Dr. Otis French born at Sanwich NH Sept 7, 1804 died at Gilmanton I.W. March 30, 1858 aged
53 years 6 mos 27 ds.

AYER (large stone) 1832 Daniel S. Ayer - His wife 1832 Nancy C 1893 -

1870 William B. 1871 - 1782 Francis Ayer 1875 - his wives - 1790 Miriam 1821 -
1795 Susan 1851 - 1826 Frances S. G. 1848 - 1826 Frances M.D. 1867 -

1827 William J. 1855.

Nathaniel S. Gale Jan 13, 1837 died April 11, 1898.

Emily A. wife of N.S. Gale died Mar 8, 1870 age 30 years 1 mo 15 days
Stephen Gale March 20, 1884

His wife Betsey S. Gale 1809-1901

John H. Lougee May 19, 1792 - Jan 24 1869

Apphia G. his wife Sept 27, 1792 - July 10, 1872
Lewis T. Lougee April 22, 1818-Sept 30, 1898
Hannah S. Blake Feb 16, 1826-Nov 4, 1855

Emma L. Smith dau of S.H. and L.S. Price died Jan 13, 1899 ae 42
Ida Eveleth dau of S.H. and L.S. Price died June 20, 1881 age 21
Louisa S. wife of S.H. Price died Feb 25, 1899 ae 65

Stephen H. Price died Feb 21, 1861 ae 30
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Rufus son of Z. and B.A. Peaslee died Sept 16, 1858 age 6 yrs 9 mos.

Zaccheus Peaslee died Jan 23, 1892 ae 80 years.

Betsey A. his wife died May 26, 1882 ae 63 years 8 mos.

Orrin Folsom died April 21, 1901 ae 83

Lydia A. wife of Orrin Folsom died April 17, 1891 ae 70 years.

Charles H. son of O. & LA Folsom died in Virginia June 22, 1864 ae 16, 1lst NH Calvary
(Flag)

Edwin Smith son of Orrin and Lydia Ann Folsom died Oct 31, 1852 ae 9 mos 12 days
Joanna wife of Peter Folsom died Nov 18, 1871 ae 81

Peter Folsom died June 24, 1863, ae 78

George W. 2nd son of W.N. and M.S. Swain died June 3, 1891 ae 34 years, 4 mos 15 days
George William son of William N. Swain and Mary S. Swain died Aug 20, 1855 ae 4 years 5
mos 27 days

Mary Emily wife of Albert T. Neal and dau of W.N. and M.S. Swain died Nov 4, 1869 ae 25
years 7 mos 21 days.

Mary S. wife of Wm. N. Swain died Jan 24, 1878 ae 71 yrs 5 mos 20 days.

William N. Swain died Mar 8, 1893 ae 70 yrs 3 mos 22 days.
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8/25/2020 Private Jonathan Prescaott, Ill (1723 - 1809) - Genealogy
Birth: 10-8-1723 HAMPTON FALLS NEW HAMPSHIRE

Death: 12-10-1809 GILMANTON NEW HAMPSHIRE

Service Description: 1) SIGNED ASSOCIATION TEST,KENSINGTON, 2) CAPT HENRY ELKINS

*Name: Jonathan PRESCOTT

*Sex: M

«Birth: 8 OCT 1723 in Hampton, Rockingham, NH

*Death: 10 DEC 1809 in Gilmanton, Belknap, NH

Father: Jonathan PRESCOTT b: 16 JUL 1696 in Hampton, Rockingham, NH
Mother: Judith GOVE b: 18 FEB 1700/01 in Hampton, Rockingham, NH
Marriage 1 Rachel CLIFFORD b: 18 DEC 1723

*Married: 24 OCT 1745

Children

-

. Lucy PRESCOTT b: 4 AUG 1746 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

2. Rachel PRESCOTT b: 28 APR 1748 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH
3. Sarah PRESCOTT b: 1 JUL 1750 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

4. Judith PRESCOTT b: 1 DEC 1753 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

5. Lucy PRESCOTT b: 3 JAN 1756 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

6. Jonathan PRESCOTT b: 21 FEB 1759 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH
7. Susan PRESCOTT b: 6 MAR 1761 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

8. Mittee PRESCOTT b: 5 SEP 1763 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

9. Samuel PRESCOTT b: 30 APR 1765 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

10. Timothy PRESCOTT b: 12 MAY 1768 in Kensington, Rockingham, NH

U.S. Revolutionary War Rolls, 1775-1783 about Jonathan Prescott
Name: Jonathan Prescott

Rank - Induction: Privat

Roll Box: 48

Roll State: NH

U.S., Sons of the American Revolution Membership Applications, 1889-1970 about Jonathan Prescott

Name: Jonathan Prescott

SAR Membership: 14570

Birth Date: 8 Oct 1723

Birth Place: New Hampshire

Death Date: 10 Dec 1809

Death Place: Gilmanton, New Hampshire

Children: Jonathan Prescott

The National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution Volume 41 page 92 Mrs. Fanny Prescott Ross.
DAR ID Number: 40240 Born in Columbus, Georgia. Wife of Edgar A. Ross. Descendant of Col. Benjamin Blount, Col.

Edmund Blount, and Lieut. William Slade, of North Carolina; Deacon Jonathan Tuck, Samuel Tuck and Jonathan
Prescott, of New Hampshire. Daughter of Alfred Prescott (1826-1900) and Emma Jacqueline Slade (b. 1833), his wife,
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m. 1854. Granddaughter of George W. Prescott and Ann Carpenter Bacon (b. 1800), his wife, m. 1816; Rev. Thomas
Bog Slade and Anne Jacqueline Blount, his wife. [p.92] Gr.-granddaughter of Jonathan Prescott (b. 1758) and Lydia
Tuck (b. 1762), his wife; James Blount and Elizabeth de Roulhac, his wife; Jeremiah Slade (1775-1824) and Janet Bog
(1774-1831), his wife, m. 1789. Gr.-gr.-granddaughter of Jonathan Prescott and Rachel Clifford, his wife; Edmund
Blount and Judith Rhodes, his first wife; William Slade and Anne Gainor, his wife, m. 1765; Samuel Tuck and Martha
Blake (1733-1821), his wife, m. 1754. Gr.-gr.-gr.-granddaughter of Jonathan Prescott and Judith Gove, his wife;
Benjamin Blount and Affie Smithwick, his wife; Ebenezer Slade and Agnes McNair, his wife; Jonathan Tuck and
Tabitha Towle (1697-1766), his wife, m. 1721. Benjamin Blount, (1725-1800), a veteran of the colonial wars, was a
member of the Convention that framed the state constitution. In 1779 the Assembly permitted him to resign as colonel
of Tyrrell county. William Slade, (1745-91), was ensign and lieutenant, 1777. He served to the close of the war and
became a member of the Cincinnati. He was born and died in Martin Co., N. C. Also Nos. 6488, 27507, 36134, 39892.
Edmund Blount, (1755-1823), served in the militia and, 1780, was elected to the Assembly of Tyrrell county. Jonathan
Tuck, (1697-1781), was a signer of the Association Test of Hampton. Samuel Tuck, (1731-89), was a member of the
Committee of Safety of Hampton, New Hampshire. Also Nos. 8499, 9539, 16989, 35167. Jonathan Prescott, (1723-
1809), signed the Association Test and served in the New Hampshire militia.

He signed the Association Test in 1776. He entered into service of his country & served throughout the Revolutionary
War. He Went to Pierce's Islandin 1775 under Capt. Joseph Clifford & Col. Thomas Tush. In 1776 He went to NY
under Capt. William Prescott & Col. Thomas Tush. He was at West Point and other places in NY State up to 1780. The
last year he served under Capt. Henry Butler & Col. Thomas Bartlett. He moved his family to Gilmanton, NH in 1793.

Private Jonathan Prescott, llI's Timeline view all 13

1 723 October 8, 1723 Birth of Private Jonathan Prescott, Il
Hampton, Rockingham County, New Hampshire, United States

1 746 August 4, 1746 Birth of Lucy Prescott
1 748 April 28, 1748 Birth of Rachel Prescott

1 750 July 1, 1750 Birth of Sarah Tilton
Kensington, Rockingham, New Hampshire

1 753 December 1, 1753 Birth of Judith Prescott
Kensington, Rockingham, NH, United States

December 1, 1753 Birth of Lucy Tilton
Kensington, Rockingham, New Hampshire, United States

1 759 February 21, 1759 Birth of Pvt. Jonathan Prescott, Jr.
Kensington,,New Hampshire,USA

1 761 March 6, 1761 Birth of Susanna Sanborn
Kensington, Rockingham, NH, United States

1 763 September 5, 1763 Birth of Mittee Prescott

Genealogy Directory:
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DESCENDANTS OF THOMAS LOCKE

362.Anna H.% Locke (Davids, Jonathan4, William3, Johnz, Thomasl) was born
March 27, 1774 in Rye, Rockingham Co., NH, and died November 21, 1837 in
Gilmanton, Belknap Co., NH.She married Timothy Prescott January 02, 1794 in
Epsom, Merrimack Co., NH.He was born May 12, 1768 in Kensington, Rockingham
Co., NH, and died September 12, 1845 in Gilmanton, Belknap Co., NH.
More About Anna H. Locke:
Burial: November 1837, Gilmanton, Belknap Co., NH
Notes for Timothy Prescott:
Timothy settled initially in Chicester where he was a merchant and a farmer. Then he
moved to Gilmanton on Oct 12, 1806 where he was a farmer and a deputy sheriff.
More About Timothy Prescott:
Burial: September 1845, Gilmanton, Belknap Co., NH
More About Timothy Prescott and Anna Locke:
Marriage: January 02, 1794, Epsom, Merrimack Co., NH

Children of Anna Locke and Timothy Prescott are:

495 i.  Mittee Leavitt’ Prescott, born April 05, 1795.

496 ii. Nancy Prescott, born August 31, 1797.

497 iii.  Jonathan Prescott, born August 14, 1800.

498 iv.  Woodbury Timothy Prescott, born April 05, 1803.
499 v. Julia Ann Prescott, born January 08, 1805.

500 vi. Benjamin Locke Prescott, born September 23, 1809.
501 vii.  Alfred Prescott, born April 28, 1812.
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@_lt | WM ﬁﬂlbermf, I have hereunto set m Y hand and seal, this AM day of
QO ctrtor— 2. L, /550

Signed, sealed, pablished and declared by tlx%?w;7 et &*_;ﬂ j AW
Will |

and testament, 1, presence of us,
scribed our names as witnesses thereto :

NG O s i e
State of New Hampshire,
At a Cowrt of Probate

7/(@7

3
L]

:‘-%"zvﬁwg;
’*"/ ‘{- as-andfor he. Jast

presence of each other, have sul)-

who, atZ he.- request in  h. presence, and in the

Belknap, ss. o ,
ACO 32223/

Jor the County of Belknap, held at Soslfords in said County, on the third Tuesday of
Anno Domini 185/

The foregoing instrument, purporting to be the last W

ILL of M } 6‘”"4@
late of

G{{,LM in said County, deceased, having been presented for
Probate in common form, by the Execut ~  therein named,

robate for said Cuunty, by the testinmny i Court of \? /éJW

names are to the said instrament subscribed, that at the time of the execution thereof, the said de-
twenty-one years of age, and of

id sig nd publish the same as he. Jast Will
and that the said With

IT APPEARS to me, the Judge of P
one of the witnesses, whose

ceased, was more than

attested and subscribed the same togetl
I DO THEREFORE DECREE,

hereby proved, approved and allowed, as the last Will
of the testat...

1er' as witnesses to the execution

thereof, in the presence of the said testat res
that the said instrument be, and it is,

JUDGE OF PROBATE.
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